Melissa Jenck

From: mjenck@co.tillamook.or.us
To: Joel Stevens; Sarah Absher
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Oregon Treehouse - Applicant's Request to Proceed on Remand

From: Joseph Schaefer <joseph.schaefer@jordanramis.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Joel Stevens <jstevens@co.tillamook.or.us>

Cc: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL: Oregon Treehouse - Applicant's Request to Proceed on Remand

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Joel:

Following up on LUBA’s remand in case number 22-065, this email is the applicant’s request pursuant to ORS
215.435(2)(a) for the county to proceed with the application on remand.

Please let us know about the next steps.
Thanks

Joseph
Joseph Schaefer | Paralegal/Land Use Specialist
Direct: (503) 598-5584

jordanramis.com | (888) 598-7070
Portland | Bend | Vancouver WA
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The Toponkan.  ORTSTRLIY

PLEASE NOTE — OUR LAKE OSWEGO OFFICE HAS MOVED. As of December 19, 2022, our new address is Jordan Ramis
PC, PACWEST, 27" Floor, 1211 SW Fifth Avenue, Portland, OR 97204.

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally
privileged. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.



